



Cllr Goodwin (Chairman)  
 Stanground Central: Cllr M Cereste, Cllr B Rush & Cllr I Walsh  
 Stanground East: Cllr J Wilkinson  
 Fletton: Cllr F Benton, Cllr M Lee & Cllr L Serluca

**All members of the public in STANGROUND CENTRAL, STANGROUND EAST and FLETTON WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the FLETTON, STANGROUND AND WOODSTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COUNCIL (Area South 1)**

**On**

**Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2010 at 7.00 pm**

**at Riverside Community Pavilion**

**Candy Street, Peterborough, PE2 9RE**

**From 6.00pm – 7.00pm prior to the commencement of the meeting, Council officers will be available to discuss and answer questions on the following display items: Local Transport Plan, Site Allocations Development Plan, the Peterborough Local Involvement Network (LINK) and Census 2011.**

**PROGRAMME**

Item	Agenda Item	
1.	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> <i>To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting</i>	<b>Chairman</b>
2.	<b>Declarations of Interest</b> <i>Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items on this agenda</i>	<b>Chairman</b>
3.	<b>Minutes from the previous meeting</b> <i>Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 3 June 2010</i>	<b>Chairman</b>
4.	<b>Census 2011</b> <i>To highlight how local residents can support this important national activity</i>	<b>Dharmendra Rajput</b>
5.	<b>Site Allocations Development Plans</b> <i>Q&amp;A opportunity to seek formal support on proposed development sites as recommended in the Site Allocations Document</i>	<b>Gemma Wildman</b>

For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact:  
 Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788 E-mail: [Lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk](mailto:Lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk)  
 Democratic Services: Stephen Emeny on 0173 452347 E-mail [stephen.emeny@peterborough.gov.uk](mailto:stephen.emeny@peterborough.gov.uk)

6.	<b>Community Stadium and the South Bank/Carbon Challenge Site</b> <i>Presentation and update on the proposals for the development of the above areas</i>	<b>Richard Hodgson / Cllr. Marco Cereste</b>
7.	<b>Budgets/Finances</b> <i>Overview of spending plans and how neighbourhoods can influence spending priorities</i>	<b>Neighbourhood Manager</b>
8.	<b>Open Session</b> <i>An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted members of the Neighbourhood Council to raise anything that affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings and the annual work programme</i>	<b>ALL</b>
9.	<b>Next Meeting</b> <i>The date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 21 December 2010</i>	

For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact:  
Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788 E-mail: [Lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk](mailto:Lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk)  
Democratic Services: Stephen Emeny on 0173 452347 E-mail [stephen.emeny@peterborough.gov.uk](mailto:stephen.emeny@peterborough.gov.uk)

**All members of the public in STANGROUND CENTRAL, STANGROUND EAST  
and FLETTON WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the  
FLETTON, STANGROUND AND WOODSTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COUNCIL  
(Area South 1)**

**On**

**Thursday 2 September 2010 at 7.00 pm  
at the Riverside Community Pavillion  
Candy Street, Peterborough, PE2 9RE**

**STANDING INVITATIONS**

<b>NAME</b>	<b>REPRESENTING</b>
Steve Robinson	Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service
Matt Snow	Cambridgeshire Police
Helen Hutchinson	Children's Services
Maureen Lazaretti	Cross Keys Homes
Drag Crnomarkovic	NHS Peterborough
Sarah Shuttlewood	NHS Peterborough
Christine Graham	Community Safety Team
Christopher Harper	Neighbourhood Watch
Sally Dines	Woodston Community Association
Lucia Serluca	Riverside Community Pavilion Interim Committee
Jenny Gardner	Phoenix Residents Association
Kevin Abbott	South Grove Community Association
Isabella Caruso	Italian Community Association
Neil Kirby	Glebe Road & Fairfield Road Residents Association
Alan Clark	Fellows Gardens Residents Association
Chris York	Twenty 10 Community Project / Stanground Youth Project

For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact:  
Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788 E-  
mail:Lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk  
Democratic Services: Stephen Emeny on 0173 452347 E-mail  
stephen.emeny@peterborough.gov.uk